

Tues. Mar. 7th. '72.

In the State of New Hampshire - an ~~xxxx~~ appointment with destiny. Ah, but whose appointment - that's the question tonight. In the nation's first Presidential primary - ~~a few~~ ^{some} of the ~~xxxx~~ votes ~~already~~ ^{are} in; but, ~~most~~ ^{most of} ~~them~~ ^{they are} ~~more~~ still to be counted. On the Democratic side - ^{as you know} five official candidates - plus a couple of write-ins.

On the Republican side, three ~~contestants~~ for President -- along with three more for Vice President. ^{We are all} ~~And so the~~ ^{waiting to hear about this the} first major test - of Campaign ~~xxx~~ Seventy-Two. ~~Results~~ ^{to be heard right here on many of the CBS stations.}

WASHINGTON FOLLOW NEW HAMPSHIRE

~~From~~ From Washington ^{we hear how} - ~~a related item~~ Senate

Democratic leader Mike Mansfield - today announced ^{ed} plans
^{soon} to introduce ~~shortly~~ a proposed constitutional amendment,
one that ^{will provide} ~~calls~~ for a nationwide Presidential primary. Sen.

Mansfield saying: "State primaries are a waste of time -
a waste of money - and a waste of energy." Adding:

~~"~~"Here we Democrats are broke, some nine and a half
million in the hole - ^{with} ~~and~~ all this money going somewhere."
Somewhere.

VIETNAM

number one air combat report
The ~~biggest dog fight~~ in nearly four years is

reported today from the skies over North Vietnam. ~~Along~~

~~the way,~~ a U S Navy Phantom jet - shooting down an ~~one~~

enemy MIG-17. This following a series of U S attacks -

against enemy anti-aircraft positions. Hanoi later

charging the U S has now resumed full scale bombing

of the North. Meanwhile, at Paris, the U S and South

Vietnam announced today ^{how} they will again boycott peace

talks this week; because of -- one -- that Communist

walkout of two weeks ago - and two - "the tone and

content of recent official ~~announcements~~ announcements from

Hanoi. *However they* ~~But they also~~ proposed a resumption of talks -

- again leaving it up to Hanoi,
next Thursday ~~and now it's up to the Communist side~~

~~again.~~

ROGERS

From Secretary of State ~~William~~ Rogers comes
~~today~~ ^{an} annual foreign policy report to Congress.

Among other things, ^{-Sec.} Rogers saying the President's visit
to Red China - "has established a solid foundation in
which long standing differences are being dealt with in
honesty and candor. The Secretary also warning Russia
that ~~it~~ it can never have "harmonious" relations with
the U S - so long as it tries to "exploit explosive situations."

Rogers made it plain, however, ^{that} the U S still
considers its relations with Moscow - of ~~no~~ paramount
importance. For the U S and Russia - said he - "are the
only two countries in the world with the capacity to destroy
each other."

WHITE HOUSE

~~At~~ The White House & President Nixon met today with Republican congressional leaders. House minority leader Gerald Ford - later relaying the President's views - at least, in part - on bussing. Ford saying the President is "not satisfied - with the ~~so~~ status quo." Adding, the President will make his report - after further consultations."

Later, word from ~~And now the latest:~~ The White House ~~saying~~ that

President Nixon will formulate his new strategy on bussing - prior to next week's Florida presidential primary; but ~~he won't~~ ^{will not} disclose it - 'till after the balloting. A spokesman explaining: "The President does not ~~to~~ ^{intend to} influence the vote ^{le} in the Florida primary - and does not want to be influenced by that vote."

DACCA

From Dacca by way of New Delhi ^{came} a report

~~that~~ that the new state of Bangladesh has now compiled

a list of alleged war criminals. Number one - General

Tikka Khan who ^{was} ~~has~~ just ~~was~~ appointed Pakistan's new

Army chief. General ^{Tikka} Khan - ~~you so may recall~~ the

last military administrator of Bangladesh when it was

still East Pakistan. Dacca adding that General ^{Tikka} Khan will ~~if~~

^{necessary,}
be tried [^] in absentia, ~~if necessary.~~

BALTIC

Where the Skaggerak meets the Kattegut and
just beyond ^{have you heard of the} ~~the birth of a~~ new Dead Sea? It's the Baltic,
^{which is} ~~is~~ fast becoming a vast watery wasteland - under the
onslaught of an estimated four thousand tons of waste
products each and ~~is~~ every day. ^{All this coming from the} ~~These the leavings of~~
^{bordering the Baltic: -} seven countries, Denmark, Sweden, Finland, Russia,
Poland, and East and West Germany. Free and Communist
alike, polluting the Baltic ad infinitum; ^{Doing it until} ~~to the point~~
~~where~~ ^{this great} large parts of ~~the~~ sea - are already lifeless.
It's once proud fishing industry all but finished - says
the National Geographic. ~~and~~ ^{PP} adding to the problem - near
~~Denmark~~ Denmark - leaking canisters of mustard gas dumped
^{have wrought havoc;} ~~there~~ after World War Two ^{while} ~~off~~ farther north off
^{we are told about} the coast of Finland ^{seven thousand tons of sunken}
arsenic; enough to kill the world's entire population -
three times over. ^{PP} ^{we hear is} The Baltic, also a victim of conflicting
tides - that change its water only ~~once~~ once every thirty
years. Thus it would take a common effort on the part of

all seven Baltic countries to clean it up - to give it a new lease on life. A common effort - up to now, at least, an impossible dream. Will they get busy and do something? And who will take the lead?

A grim story. I can remember when the Baltic fishing fleet, under full sail, was one of the world's thrilling sights.

MONSENHOR TABOSA

At Monsenhor Tabosa, Brazil in the midst of

1/2
there was a late summer heat wave a state of emergency today. It

was proclaimed by ~~at the insistence of the~~ local police chief, Chief Joseph

Peregrino Neto. The chief's plan - to ~~This is order to~~ permit the banning

- of mini=skirts, bikinis, short shorts and other scanty attire.

Said Monsenhor Tabosa's chief Peregrino Neto: -
~~attire. Chief Neto calling said~~ "scanties are an offense

against customs and good manners. ~~Adding, in effect:~~ And that's my South

American item for tonight, Warren.
6
~~"enough - is better too much"~~

MILLVILLE

The city of Millville, New Jersey - population
twenty two thousand - for a time today, ^{was} a city virtually
without water. Water Commissioner Frank Houfman -
taking the major share of the blame, saying he ordered
a shut off early today - in order to ~~stop~~ repair a damaged
fire plug. Adding the repairs took longer than expected.
~~hence the dry spells.~~

And that's the latest from Millville, New Jersey -
~~would you call it - Warren, a one-plug town?~~